
From: FedEx Tracking
To: Eric Roads
Subject: Your shipment was delivered 880633787042
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:08:04 PM

Your shipment was delivered.
Delivery Date

Mon, 04/21/2025
1:05pm

Delivered to

400 WASHINGTON AVE, ALAMOSA, CO 81101

Received by

E.Ex

Report missing package

How was your delivery?

Tracking details

Tracking ID 880633787042

From Engineering Analytics, Inc. 
1600 Specht Point Road 
Suite 209 
FORT COLLINS, CO, US
80525

mailto:trackingmail@fedex.com
mailto:ERoads@enganalytics.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_fedextrack_-3Ftrknbr-3D880633787042-26manageDelivery-3DdisputeDeliveryGuest-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3ASEC-257CCTA-3AREP&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=FSAM7rTu0c3qOZBIxO9aq_V7MAhsegacqKlTilBYZXM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D1null-26trackingNbr-3D880633787042-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T13-3A05-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81101-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=HtkcNK0QbCtYHERlsa8V7GMeuOF7VHjTyo7KtrjW-pw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D2null-26trackingNbr-3D880633787042-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T13-3A05-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81101-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=sLwf827dxCkNM8BrcilYiKIKGxSYGqGXl1LD7Xy6Vac&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D3null-26trackingNbr-3D880633787042-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T13-3A05-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81101-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=qwEJyilKNBFdqn4C89BiMowzIsgVdLcEkzQhgXy5RCc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D4null-26trackingNbr-3D880633787042-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T13-3A05-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81101-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=Qj8Wgpju8SRoirPEEMKDJESN13tFqOyXDVp4I42oBA4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D5null-26trackingNbr-3D880633787042-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T13-3A05-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81101-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=ToENKP7j9GuwYc42wxy_iEl4fOk_n3b_twsSNuOULWk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880633787042-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=xRHGKJkiSm-K1yRbzB4fXEVlyjsdgV0ghWnvkCyoU7E&e=


To Xcel Energy 
400 Washington Avenue
ALAMOSA, CO, US
81101

Ship date Thu 4/17/2025 05:01 PM

Number of pieces 1

Total shipment weight 0.50 LB

Service FedEx 2Day®

Reference 210105.10

Shipper reference 210105.10

TRACK SHIPMENT

FedEx Easier Tracking,
better security, and
more control
Enroll for free and get more visibility
and control for your deliveries from
start to finish. And if you need to
make a return, our network of 10,000+
locations makes drop off easy.

ENROLL NOW

  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox.

This report was generated at approximately 2:07 PM CDT 04/21/2025.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the

selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see

the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back

Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880633787042-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=xRHGKJkiSm-K1yRbzB4fXEVlyjsdgV0ghWnvkCyoU7E&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880633787042-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=xRHGKJkiSm-K1yRbzB4fXEVlyjsdgV0ghWnvkCyoU7E&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D9-2D200-2D1110100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5VARIFIND0NFDM&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=IcfwDhWH_unfHUZUDIjHR9y80W7kKUiU7NPo4PKOzDA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D9-2D200-2D1110100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5VARIFIND0NFDM&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=IcfwDhWH_unfHUZUDIjHR9y80W7kKUiU7NPo4PKOzDA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_delivery-2Dmanager.html-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D3-2D200-2D0000100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5COREENRNFDM00&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=EnKMMAh8aGOGT2QoL02_udmf3T3bHJmyce3lsIXA7mM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_delivery-2Dmanager.html-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D3-2D200-2D0000100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5COREENRNFDM00&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=EnKMMAh8aGOGT2QoL02_udmf3T3bHJmyce3lsIXA7mM&e=


© 2025 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and

trademark laws under U.S. and international law. Review our Privacy Notice. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.

ID   1026

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_trust-2Dcenter_privacy.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Fd0B4y7awyE_8Pm5hJGI4llPhWhRhDtl4ir8EqDTT36Mwomb3XkRJUFWBjxlmJZ4&s=s-yMogvrwcubJvCx4hI5Aq8yMOi9asFRDLez0SurAaA&e=


From: FedEx Tracking
To: Eric Roads
Subject: We have your shipment 880728973869.
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 4:53:38 PM

We have your shipment.
Scheduled delivery date

Wed 4/23/2025
Estimated between 9:50am and 1:50pm

Take more control of your shipments
Save delivery instructions, get picture proof of delivery, and more.

MANAGE DELIVERY

Some delivery options might not be available on the day of delivery.

Tracking details

Tracking ID 880728973869

From Engineering Analytics, Inc. 
1600 Specht Point Road 
Suite 209 
FORT COLLINS, CO, US
80525

To San Luis Valley Animal Welfare Soc. 
76 El Rio Drive
ALAMOSA, CO, US
81101

Ship date Tue 4/22/2025 04:49 PM

mailto:trackingmail@fedex.com
mailto:ERoads@enganalytics.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880728973869-26manageDelivery&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=dkVX-JGZrcBhvu8a3HOAHJXAAqFWmeoc3uLPEn0DY6s&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880728973869-26manageDelivery&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=dkVX-JGZrcBhvu8a3HOAHJXAAqFWmeoc3uLPEn0DY6s&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880728973869-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1029-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=HqUHqZPLGeJtEknBr-QwGj0KKRG5OBCAzKUMWFHsLeg&e=


Number of pieces 1

Total shipment weight 0.50 LB

Service FedEx 2Day®

Reference 210105.10

Shipper reference 210105.10

TRACK SHIPMENT

FedEx

2-day shipping as
low as $9.75
There’s no need to weigh packages
and calculate shipping costs with
FedEx One Rate®. Ship easier with
flat-rate pricing and free packaging
options.

FIND A SHIPPING LOCATION

  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox.

This report was generated at approximately 5:53 PM CDT 04/22/2025.

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

ID   1029
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880728973869-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1029-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=HqUHqZPLGeJtEknBr-QwGj0KKRG5OBCAzKUMWFHsLeg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_shipping_one-2Drate.html-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D1-2D5-2D200-2D1100100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG1VARIRTH0NFDM0&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=jp25RVlkyXSrxgvDRNRy8j_CTlXfYTMB79L82ECP2oQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D1-2D9-2D200-2D1110000-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG1VARIFINDNFDM0&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=RxJCR_dnHzCxnjfPB7mhrbgC2AqtWRtpLFj5YPL-qj4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D1-2D9-2D200-2D1110000-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG1VARIFINDNFDM0&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=RxJCR_dnHzCxnjfPB7mhrbgC2AqtWRtpLFj5YPL-qj4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_trust-2Dcenter_privacy.html&d=DwMDaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=Jfefv198LJfaghxOb-RLTOWpcpxO4hbme8GvUcqcMaI4R77GU4wXCYIuiIldLBWs&s=z-SZzqFjph7zusdPGjz5IDvXZ95Te0lmxxatnXsk518&e=




From: FedEx Tracking
To: Eric Roads
Subject: Your shipment was delivered 880633677634
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:58:48 AM

Your shipment was delivered.
Delivery Date

Mon, 04/21/2025
11:55am

Delivered to

352 MAIN ST, SAN LUIS, CO 81152

Received by

J.Arellano

Report missing package

How was your delivery?

Tracking details

Tracking ID 880633677634

From Engineering Analytics, Inc. 
1600 Specht Point Road 
Suite 209 
FORT COLLINS, CO, US
80525

mailto:trackingmail@fedex.com
mailto:ERoads@enganalytics.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_fedextrack_-3Ftrknbr-3D880633677634-26manageDelivery-3DdisputeDeliveryGuest-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3ASEC-257CCTA-3AREP&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=qAlS3nNrTv4u4q0hXdajAHksYh9StnvhF2DQ6XgtwO4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D1null-26trackingNbr-3D880633677634-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T11-3A55-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81152-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=05TD4lfFCyCa8c474nsZGOrO8NPQQDaU4SgORliVAXs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D2null-26trackingNbr-3D880633677634-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T11-3A55-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81152-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=Q1VvU4Id-NoVfkkjrifXxwKwo0VPK-FcgpusqmpHamY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D3null-26trackingNbr-3D880633677634-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T11-3A55-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81152-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=cPOpT51-wVsiaiW4sbhARtbYpu3nvJNBqo-uW008jw4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D4null-26trackingNbr-3D880633677634-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T11-3A55-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81152-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=zJiRwUF7eCIp-Y39XNbw9OCFt2XqNnETZDj8BYySbIs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fedex.eu.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F4TtpeeA3TrXBHkG-3FQ-5FPopulateResponse-3D-257B-2522QID1-2522-3A-25223-2522-257D-26Q-5FPopulateValidate-3D1-26star-3D5null-26trackingNbr-3D880633677634-26opco-3DFX-26serviceType-3DFedEx-25202Day-25AE-26deliveryDateTime-3D2025-2D04-2D21T11-3A55-3A00Z-26zipCode-3D81152-26state-3DCO-26userType-3DNONFDM-2DSECURE&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=zwC8lnu7sOZij_Mdd-v_Q-AJC5ckxOgcycC90asKvUc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_apps_fedextrack-3Ftrknbr-3D880633677634-26intcmp-3DnotifType-3A1026-257CnotifSource-3AALL-257CCTA-3ATRKS&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=EnSFG-a6hKb0fQxC-H6ATFhGaHAvjJQZLOYcriZ_MjE&e=


To Costilla County 
352 Main Street
SAN LUIS, CO, US
81152

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

This report was generated at approximately 12:58 PM CDT 04/21/2025.

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
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D9-2D200-2D1110100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5VARIFIND0NFDM&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=JgmfdbQQZPc9T2G0TnwurNcZcPtEE72wh51tkjJ8iS4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__local.fedex.com_en-2Dus-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D9-2D200-2D1110100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5VARIFIND0NFDM&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=JgmfdbQQZPc9T2G0TnwurNcZcPtEE72wh51tkjJ8iS4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_delivery-2Dmanager.html-3FCMP-3DEMT-2D1008477-2D5-2D3-2D200-2D0000100-2DUS-2DUS-2DEN-2DG5COREENRNFDM00&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=ySS4AlRSC44zrAjM86rMSG4muVuul9BoRyytRs9veZQ&e=
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

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.fedex.com_en-2Dus_trust-2Dcenter_privacy.html&d=DwMCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=doujzF0X0oqUkBwYdC_iuy0z4EIC1cCAJ61f5FJlKX4&m=dPh5a0tmLyxhNC0u-VIFBLsPcAZLxpFdPkXAVbVB_2NNhV6X6YdpY46vlyRPLFSo&s=am4FQYm2ZRxM5_eqeTEWhrUl3h6rV8Kg4fiGH9lWF6s&e=
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